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10030Y-E U
From: Ann Bassett {abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 100304-EU

Attachments: 2010-10-19, 100304, Chelco Notice of Filing Revised Exhibit.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.C. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 100304-EU Territorial Dispute between Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
and Gulf Power Company

This is being filed on behalf of Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Total Number of Pages is 4
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.'s Notice of Filing Revised Exhibit

Florida Public Utilities Company's Request for Deferral from September 28 Agenda to the next
available Agenda

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www lawfla.com>
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C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
wiw. tawfla.com
October 19, 2010

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 100304-EU
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. is an
electronic version of Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.'s Notice of Filing of Revised
Exhibit in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

(L manf]

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
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Enclosure

cc: Ms. Leigh V. Grantham
Parties of Record

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, ridhhd H5ds. T T -oLAT
Muailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Main Telephane: (850) 222-0720 | Fax: (850) 224-4350 | | 8 73] 0CTI18¢e
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Territorial Dispute Between )

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. ) Docket No. 100304-EU

and Gulf Power Company ) Filed: October 19, 2010
)

NOTICE OF FILING OF REVISED EXHIBIT
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“CHELCO”) by and through its undersigned
attorney, herewith gives Notice that it has filed a revised exhibit to the petition filed by
CHELCO in this docket.

Appended to the Petition filed by CHELCO in this docket on May 24, 2010, were a
series of exhibits, including one marked Exhibit “F” titled “TFreedom Walk Cost Estimate.” The
purpose of filing a revised Exhibit “F” is to correct an error in the calculation. When the original
cost estimate was calculated, the entire pad mount (underground) transformer cost was included
in the cost estimate. What should have been included was the transformer differential cost which
is the cost difference between an overhead transformer and a pad mount (underground)
transformer.

The attached Revised Exhibit “F” should replace the original Exhibit “F” to the Petition.
DATED this 19" day of October, 2010.

Respectfully submitted,

/i 1

NORMAN H. HORTON, JR. C_
E. GARY EARLY N
MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF P. A,
Post Office Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720

Attomeys for Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

] HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on
the following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U.S. Mail this 19* day of October, 2010.

Ralph Jaeger, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Cormnmission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Ms. Leigh V. Grantham

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
P.O. Box 512

DeFuniak Springs, FL 32435-0512

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Beggs and Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32951-2950

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
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Freedom Ik Cost Estimate -

Revised

Cost to Extend Three Phase Primary to Development $0

Cost to Build Underaround Electric Infrastructire

' ilg- $581,553
Refundable Amount (761 residential lots x $625) - $475,625
Cost to Developer for Full Build-Qut =%$105,928

Note:
1. All estimates based on:

e CHELCO Line Extension Policy (approved by FPSC August
2008)

» Information provided by Developer and/or Developer’s
engineering consultant as of May 18, 2010

2. Prepared on October 13, 2010
EXHIBIT "F"
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